
Subject: contributions for the computing session for Protvino meeting
Posted by [Johan Messchendorp](#) on Sat, 28 May 2011 11:44:04 GMT
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

Dear all,

The Protvino meeting is approaching! Hence: if you have a contribution for the computing session, let me know or reply to this post asap (the latest on Thursday, the 2nd of June).

Greetings,

Johan.
